
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

September 9, 2022 

Ms. Tara L. Rutland 
Project Manager, Bureau of Eastern Remedial Action 
Division of Environmental Remediation, 11th Floor 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway 
Albany, NY 12233-7015 

Subject: Executed Environmental Easement 
Former TransTechnology Corporation Facility, Glen Head, New York #1-30-101 

Dear Tara: 

WSP USA, on behalf of our client Breeze-Eastern LLC, is submitting a copy of the environmental easement for the 1 Robert Lane 
property (i.e., the former TransTechnology Corporation facility site) in Glen Head, New York (Site #1-30-101). The easement was 
executed on June 2, 2022, and later recorded with the Nassau County Clerk on July 21, 2022. The environmental easement, including 
the site survey, legal descriptions, and the receipt obtained during the county filing, is presented in Enclosure A. 

Please feel free to contact me at (315) 374-8494 if you have questions concerning the environmental easement or any other aspect of 
this project. 

Sincerely yours, 

David P. Bouchard 
Senior Project Director 

DPB:rlo 
\\uscaz1ser01\es\clients\breeze-eastern\transtechnology\investigation & remediation\ou-1 investigation & remediation\easement submission 2022 

cc: Mr. Anthony C. Perretta, New York State Department of Health 
Ms. Charlotte Bethoney, New York State Department of Health 
Mr. Carlos Pareja, Nassau County Department of Health 
Mr. John A. Simon, Gnarus Advisors LLC 

WSP USA 
13th Floor 
100 Summer Street 
Boston, MA 02110 

Tel.: +1 617 426-7330 
wsp.com 



ENCLOSURE A – ENVIRONMENTAL EASEMENT 
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